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Purchasing Department 

530 Water Street 
Oakland, CA 94607 

 
 
May 20, 2021 
 

Addendum No. 2 
Bid No.: 20-21/25 – Sanitary Vault Pumping Services 

 
 
This Addendum modifies the original Bid Documents for the above referenced Bid. 
Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form (Attachment 
2). Failure to do so may disqualify your bid. 
 
The following questions were submitted by the deadline and are answered in this 
addendum.   

1. Question: Do prevailing wage apply to this service? 

Response: No, this is a service and not considered public works. 

2. Question: Is there a set schedule with required days and times? 

Response: Pumping service schedule is noted in bid document please refer to; Enclosure A, 
Scope of Work, B. Scope of Services, number 2 for details. 

3. Question: What is the product (liquid) that is in the vault and where does the product go? 

Response: The contractor will be pumping sanitary waste from the vault.  The waste will be 
decanted at a located provided by the Port. 

4. Question: Is there washout capabilities? 

Response: There are no wash out capabilities on-site. 

5. Question: What permits are required by the City of Oakland? 

Response: There are no permits required by the City of Oakland. 

6. Question: Are there any plans for this? 

Response: No plans of the vault are available. 
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The following corrections are being made to this Bid: 
 

Correction:   Please see the enclosed revisions to bid document Invitation for Bid information 
Enclosure A, “Scope of Work” and Enclosure B, “Vault Location Map” attached to this 
addendum.  These revisions replace what is noted in the bid document.  

 
A.   Description of Services:  
The Port of Oakland (Port) is requesting bids to provide pumping down of Manhole Vault MH-1622 
located at the intersection of 7th street & Maritime Street. This is a Port owned vault and has an 
estimated capacity of 1500 gallons.  
 
B.   Scope of Services:  
The bidder shall provide the following scope of services as listed below:  

1. Provide all personnel, labor, equipment, tools, supplies, materials, and Vac Truck or equivalent 
to perform all operations necessary to service the vault as part of this bid.  

2. Location 7th Street & Maritime Street, this location is currently serviced twice a week (Tuesday – 
Thursday) after 7:00 a.m., service subject to change depending on usage, flow rates and Port 
traffic. 

3. Maximum 8-hour shifts from 7:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. 
4. Contractor to provide sanitary waste pumping and removal services twice a week at 

this location.  Service schedule is subject to change depending on usage.  
5. In the event of an overflow, the contractor shall be onsite within 3 hours of call and provide 

personnel, labor, equipment, tools, materials, vehicles and other items and services necessary to 
disinfect and clean the affected area.  If it is deemed the overflow was caused by a missed 
service, the contractor will bear the cost of this work. 

6. Contractor to include testing of materials as needed as part of this scope. 
7. This service requires minimal jetting. 
8. Port will provide a decant location for liquids. 

 
C.   Traffic Control Plan: 
The awarded contractor when required will provide a Port of Oakland “Approved Traffic Control Plan” 
prior to scheduled pumping services. Contingent to approval. Provide all traffic control and lane closures 
after 7:00 a.m. and between 3:30 p.m. 
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 Vault Location Map 

Bid No.: 20-21/25 – Sanitary Vault Pumping Services 

 

Detail of vault location noted in the map below: 

 

There are no other revisions to Bid No. 20-21/25 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
  


